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Our ref: Kurri Kurri Lateral Pipeline Project (SSI-22338205)

Mr Tom Hatfield
Environmental Assessment Manager — Infrastructure Development
APA Transmission Pty Limited

Via: Major projects portal
DATEWILLBEINSERTEDHERE

Subject: Kurri Kurri Lateral Pipeline Project (SSI-22338205) - Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Hatfield

| refer to the Submissions Report for the proposed Kurri Kurri Lateral Pipeline Project (the project), dated
September 2022.

The Submissions Report describes that you are continuing consultation with landowners who have
raised concern regarding potential conflicts between the project and mining operations at the Bloomfield,
Donaldson and Abel Mines, and at this stage no agreement has been reached with these landowners to
resolve these concerns. As this issue remains unresolved, the Department requires that you provide
additional information about your consultation with the mining lease holders along the proposed pipeline
route once an agreement has been made with relevant stakeholders.

The Department is also in consultation with the Department of Regional NSW - Mining, Exploration and
Geoscience about this matter and to provide advice on the Submissions Report and will forward this
advice when available.

If you have any questions, please contact Jack Turner on 02 9995 5387 or via email at

jack.turner@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
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